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EXHIBIT C

MARCH 11, 2022 EMAIL
CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN COUNSEL
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Froam: Andrew [, Fraeman

To: Martinez Melissa 0,

Cc: Ay ias-Booker (aliss-bookermm

Subject: RE: Baltimore County redistricting — performance analysis by County
Date: Friday, March 11, 2022 3:34:00 FM

Attachments: Districts 2022-03-10 Planzin
Baltimare County Mardand ACS Black and |ating SYR.PDE

| External E-mail |

Melissa:

As you requested, attached are (1) the shapefiles for Mr. Cooper’s March 8 map, and (2) the ACS
data for Baltimore County, which is available on-line at
http://www fairdata2000.com/ACS _2015_19/All_Counties/.

| must have misunderstood what Ava said regarding how the March 8 and March 10 maps would
perform. Please confirm that the County has not conducted its own performance analysis and does
not intend to rely on any such analysis other than that conducted by Or. Barreto,

Thanks.

Andy

From: Martinez, Melissa O. < artinez@mceuire : COMm

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 2:28:32 PM

To: Andrew D. Freeman <adf@browngold.com>; Lias-Booker, Ava E. <alias

booker@mcguirewoods.com>

Cc: Barber, Kathryn M. <KBarber@mcpuirewoods.com>: lames R. Benjamin Jr.
<irbenjamin@baltimorec >; Debbie A. Jeon (jecn@aclu-md.org) <jeon@aclu-md.org>;
John A. Freedman - Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer LLP {john freedman@arnoldporter com)

<john freedman®@arnoldporter.coms; Colley, Mark D. <mark colley@arnoldporter. coms; Michael
Mazzullo (Michael Mazzullo@arnoldporter.com) <michael. mazzullo@arnoldporter. comes;
Youlia.Racheva@arnoldporter.com <youlia.racheva@arnoldporter come; Tierney Peprah
<fpeprah@acly-md.ore>

Subject: RE: Baltimore County redistricting - performance analysis by County

SECURITY ALERT: This email is from an external source.

Andy,

During the hearing, Ava referred to the data in Table 1 in Dr. Barretto's declaration, which shows
that, under the new proposed redistricting map submitted by the County, Anthony Brown would
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have won in the 2014 gubernatorial election in District 2 and the result is negligible between the two
candidates in the gubernatorial election in 2018 in District 2.

{Can you please send us the shapefiles for the Cooper map as soon as possible? Also, please provide
us with the citation or source for Cooper's assertion that 42% of the County's Latinx population are

non-citizens.

Thanks,
Melissa

Melissa O. Martinez
McGuireWoods LLP

T: #1410 659 4432 | M: +1 410 236 2421

From: Andrew D. Freeman <; O

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Lias-Booker, Ava E. <alias-booker@mcpuirewoods comz

Cc: Martinez, Melissa O. <MMartinez@mceuirewoods.com:=; Barber, Kathryn M.
<KBarber@mcpuirewoods.com>: lames R. Benjamin Ir. <jrbenjamin@baltimorecountymd govs:
Debbie A. Jeon (jeon@aclu-md.org) <ieon@aclu-md.org=; lohn A. Freedman - Arnold & Porter Kaye
Scholer LLP (john freedman@arnoldporter com) <john freedman@arnoldporter coms; Colley, Mark
0. «<mark. colley@arnoldporter. com=; Michael Mazzullo (Michael. Mazzullo@arnoldporter.com)

<michael.mazzullo@ arnoldporter.com:; Youlia.Rachevai@arnoldporter.com; Tierney Peprah
<tpeprah@aclu-md.org>
Subject: RE: Baltimore County redistricting - performance analysis by County

I-Mmmmmmmmmamw- J
Re-sending to include Mr. Benjamin.

From: Andrew D. Freeman

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Ava E. Lias-Booker (alias-bocker@mcpuirewcods com) <alias-booker@mcguirewoods com:

Cc: Martinez, Melissa 0. < artinez{@meceuire ‘ome>; kbarber@mcpuirewoods.com; Debbie
A leon (jpon@aclu-rod org) <jecn@aclu-md org=: lohn A. Freedman - Armold & Porter Kaye Scholer
LLP (john freedman@arnoldporter.com) <john freedman@arnoldporter com=; Colley, Mark D.
<mark.colley@arnoldporter.com=; Michael Mazzullo (Michael. Mazzullo@arnoldporter.com)
<michael marzullo@armoldporter.coms; Youlia Racheva@arnoldporter com: Tierney Peprah
<tpeprah@acly-md.org>

Subject: Baltimore County redistricting -- performance analysis by County

Ava:

In your presentation to the court today, you referred to analysis regarding how the County believes
its latest proposed map and the Plaintiffs’ latest proposed map (of March 8 and March 10,
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respectively) would perform for Black voters' candidates of choice. The County has not included any
such analysis in any of its filings, including its filing today. Plaintiffs included Dr. Barreto's
performance analysis in his second and third declarations.

If the County intends to rely on any performance analysis or other data to defend its proposed map
or to criticize Plaintiffs’ proposed map (either in its brief on March 17 or in the hearing on March 21),

please provide that analysis and data to Plaintiffs’ counsel as soon as possible, and no later than
close of business on Monday for the analysis to which you referred today.

Thank you.

Andy

Andrew D. Freeman
Attornay

BROWMN GOLDSTEIN & LEVY
120 E. Baltimore Street, Suite 2500
Baitimore, MD 21202

T 410.962.1030x1313

T 410404 488R

F 410.385.0869

B adi@browngold.com
Proncuns: he/him/his

About Brown, Goldstein & Lewvy, LLP

Brown, Goldstein & Levy handles both cvil and criminal litigation and has active practices in many other areas of the law, including family
law, disability rights, and health care. For more information, wisit browngeid.com.

COMNFIDEMTIALITY: This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; it may also be
privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and delete this email
{and any attechments) from your system, Thank you,

Disclaimer

The mformabion contamed in (s commumcation from the sender 15 confidential. It 15 miended solely for use by the recipient and others
authomzed to recerve it. If vou are not the recipient, vou are herehy notrfied that any discloswre, copying, distnbution or taking action in
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawfiol

This email has been scanned for wimses and mahware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Led, an innovator in
Software as a Service (Saa%) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your humsan generated dats. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and complisnce. To find out more Click Here

This e-mail from McGuireWoods may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended

recipient, please advise by return e-mail and delete immediately without reoding or forwarding to others.



